HHS Band Boosters

General Meeting

Meeting Minutes

05/11/2021

Board of Director Members – all presentDennis Marvin, PresidentKate Sellers, SecretaryJeremy Landfair, Vice PresidentLisa Bean, Uniform CommitteeTammi Czewski, TreasurerAlisha Spencer, Finance CommitteeLori Underhill, Asst TreasurerVacant, Volunteer CommitteeMike Emerson, Band DirectorVacant, Volunteer Committee

Other Attendees: Evan Lewis, Shawna Wicks, Eric Culp, Patricia Dokum, Bianca Chelf, Stacy Lewis, Allison Bosshart, MariaRosa Palmer, JoAnn Betts, Matt Lincoln, Bonnie Lennox, Wally Lowman, Ann Lindley, Amy Mondoskin

Call to Order at: 7:00 pm

Minutes from 03/09/2021: Secretary, Kate Sellers summarized the minutes of the last general meeting on March 9th, 2021.

Booster's Financial Report: Corporate donations and the 100x100 campaign raised \$7,386.05. Sales of the old uniforms and pillows raised \$6,650.48. The wreath fundraiser raised \$3,373.10. Our fundraisers for the 2020/2021 school year have raised a total of \$17,409.63. We now have \$15,830.15 in the HBB savings account and \$23,991.41 in the HBB checking account. This has enabled the HBB board to make the scheduled payment to the school for the new uniforms.

Band Director and Board Reports-

Mr. Emerson's Update: Thankful for all the parents that have been involved. Reminder about the concert on Thursday at Veteran's Memorial Garden at 7pm. How much he enjoyed seeing the kids at the rehearsals yesterday and today. Memorial Day will be completely virtual. Wind Ensemble will be recording some pieces to send to Dimondale and Holt. It will be wind ensemble only because they are the only band that has some of each instrument in person. Commencement and graduation announcements will be coming. He is working with Mr. Willard, the principal, about how that will look. Pre-camp rehearsals July 21st and 22nd. Freshmen Drills June 1st and June 3rd. Band camp Sunday, July 25th, through Friday, July 30th, 8am-1pm. Mr. Emerson is hoping to be able to get out a full band calendar out for the 2021/2022 school year.

President, Dennis Marvin's Report: Introduced the board

Vice President, Jeremy Landfair's Report: Encouraging people to post on the Band Booster's Facebook page. Reminded people to check the website for information, but feel free to ask questions on Facebook as well.

Treasurer, Tammi Czewski's Report: Nothing to add to her report

Assistant Treasurer, Lori Underhill's Report: Asking that people contact us somehow before making payments just to make sure that the money is going to the right place

Secretary, Kate Sellers' Report: The band boosters are great, please join us!

Uniform Committee, Lisa Bean's Report: Wants to start setting up fittings for the new uniforms. Has been working on getting the old uniforms around for distribution.

Fundraising Committee, Alisha Spencer's Report: Working on setting up distribution for the old uniforms and pillows. Spirit wear is coming in soon.

Old Uniform and Pillow Distribution: Distribution will be Wednesday, May 26th, from 5pm-7pm. Drive up to the "U" by the band door, please remain in the car while a volunteer gets your order. Volunteers will be wearing masks. Food distribution will be happening at the same time, but we are in contact with them and everything is being coordinated.

Volunteer Needs Going Forward: Band camp, maybe some sort of event on the Thursday of band camp week. Seeing what is needed for football games and other events moving forward.

Shadow Board Concept: Most of the current board members have students graduating next year and can not continue to serve on the board. The shadow board concept would allow people, that are interested, to attend board meetings and get more familiar with the positions, without committing to the responsibility of holding the position itself. More information to come.

Annual Meeting- Officer Elections:

President- Dennis Marvin was nominated by Tammi Czewski and seconded by Kate Sellers with no other nominations. Dennis Mavin will remain president.

Vice President- Jeremy Landfair was Nominated by Kate Sellers and seconded by Dennis Miller with no other nominations. Jeremy Landfair will remain Vice President

Secretary- Kate Sellers was nominated by Lori Underhill and seconded by Dennis Marvin with no other nominations. Kate Sellers will remain secretary.

Treasurer- Lori Underhill was nominated by Dennis Marvin and seconded by Jeremy Landfair with no other nominations. Lori Underhill will be treasurer.

Assistant Treasurer- Tammi Czewski was nominated by Dennis Marvin and seconded by Lori Underhill with no other nominations. Tammi Czewski will be assistant treasurer.

Committee Chairs (Uniform, Fund Raising, Volunteer) are appointed by the in-coming President: Dennis Marvin will reappoint current committee chairs in the near future and seek Board consent.

Boosters Member Comment Period: Matt Lincoln and Amy Mondoskin introduced themselves and are eager to help!

Next Meeting: TBA

Adjournment: 8:05pm